HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
June 15, 2022

9:00 AM.
Via ZOOM Teleconference

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of May 2022 RK
Financial Report (Vote) JS
Month of May 2022

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Milliman Update JIG
CVS — Prudent & HealthSmart Rx Program ISAIG
Wellness Update IS
Open Enrollment CS
New BCBS MA Cards JS
Reinsurance (vote) IS
FY2023Budget (vote) JS
Insurance Coverage Requirements (vote) JS
IAC Meeting Location JS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — July 20, 2022, 10:00 am., TBD
Executive Committee — August 17, 2022, 9:00 a.m., (if needed)
Executive Committee — September 21, 2022, 9:00 a.m.




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: June EC Meeting
Time: Jun 15, 2022 09:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85430968090?pwd=ZDJOK2wrUO1mZEp2e WZ1ZE5VT1RFQT09

Meeting ID: 854 3096 8090

Passcode: 988026

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,854309680904,,,,%988026# US (New York)
+13017158592,,85430968090#,,,,¥988026# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 854 3096 8090
Passcode: 988026
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kceBIIP2Cb




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of May 11, 2022
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michelle Hill

Rich Carmignani Jr Deborah Kuhn Donna Whiteley
Denise Cashin Emily Russo Sharon Strzegowski
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Michele Komosa
Jessica Hebert

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of March 16, 2022 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of April was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$5,387,418.72 with a total monthly income received of $5,349,480.80 and monthly expenses of
$6,484,466.86 with a total net monthly income of ($1,134,986.06) and an ending month balance
of $4,252,432.66 with accounts receivable of $1,051,424.52 leaving a total of $38,999,426.02.

Investments and CD’s for April 2022

The investments portfolio value was $13,482,491.86 with a market change of ($841,352.52)
leaving a total of $12,641,139.34. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,184,484.56, with
interest earned of $3,865.70 leaving a balance of $16,188,350.26.

APRIL EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of April were reviewed.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the full financial report, including the expenditures, be
approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.
&)
Page 1 of 3




WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Mental Health Awareness — May is mental health awareness month. Learn to live will
be hosting a webinar on the topic, showing the same video on 3 different dates for
member’s convenience.

e Learn To Live — Michele had a meeting with BCBS who stated we’ve only had 37
people participate in the Learn to Live program. This is only about 1% of the Trust
population and their standard book of business is seeing 8-10% use. Michele is hoping to
help promote this with a summer enrollment challenge.

* Biometric Screenings — There are already 9 sites booked to host this new program with
2 more pending. AHealthyMe points can be earned for members who attend the
screening. “

* AHealthyMe — There are currently 164 people actively using this platform. A new
campaign year will begin July 1%,

e Spring Challenge — The challenge ended on May 2™ with 247 participants.

e Newsletter — The April Wellness Newsletter was sent out.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

NEW EC MEMBER
Joe introduced Sharon Strzegowski from Hatfield as the new EC member representing towns
under 5,000.

OPEN ENROLLMENT
Cindy reported that open enrollment is just picking up and so far, there have been a number of
members changing from the HMO to the PPO plan.

NEW BCBS MA CARDS
Joe explained we received notification from BCBS that all members will be receiving new ID
cards in June/July that will now include max out of pocket limits.

REINSURANCE

Joe reported 4 members have reached our stop loss limit of $275,000. Joe explained we’ve gone
out to bid again for our reinsurance this year and so far, Unum, who we currently use, came in
the best at a 4% increase; BCBS quoted 17% higher. If we were to increase the stop loss to
$300,000, Unum would reduce the rate 15%. History has shown we’ve never had any more than
10 people on our reinsurance list.

On a motion by Lisa Banner, seconded by Denise Cashin, it was voted to stay with Unum for
reinsurance but increase the stop loss limit to $300,000 for FY2023. A roll call vote was taken
with all in favor.

SUBSCRIBER APPEAL

Joe explained we had a member that turned age 65 in April who was still actively working
therefore needed Medicare Part A only but did not provide her information by the deadline for
processing, so her coverage was cancelled. This member had provided a letter of appeal for
reinstatement. The letter was reviewed, and little conversation followed on the situation.

7
@ Page 2 of 3




On a motion by Michelle Hill, seconded by Emily Russo, it was voted to deny the member’s
appeal request for reinstatement. A roll call vote was taken showing 8 in favor of the denial and
1 abstention.

kY2023 BUDGET DISCUSSION

Joe stated he is working to get the upcoming proposed budget together for the next EC meeting.
He explained now that we completed our change to the cloud, he’s planning to include an
increase to the IT budget for us to continue working on updating our antiquated billing system.

BCBS MEDEX VIDEO

Joe explained BCBS worked with us to put together a video of information to help guide
members in the process to obtain Medicare and change to Medex. Joe provided the slides for the
EC to review and stated we will post this on our website as another helpful tool for units and
members to use.

CVS — PRUDENT RX PROGRAM

Joe explained as we continue to peel back the layers of prescription coverage and activity for
savings, we discovered CVS Caremark offers an additional program called Prudent RX. Half of
our prescription drug costs are from tier 3 drugs. The Prudent RX program would only impact
129 members but could save the Trust approximately $1 million a year. The members would
need to agree to participate in the program, but if they do, they will save themselves the
deductible and copay costs as it’s free for them.

Joe stated there is another program out there that was discovered by John Garrish and the
Truveris team which focuses on savings for infusion medications. That has the potential to save
the Trust nearly $1 million a year but it’s too late for us to implement it this year for July 1%,

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Lisa Banner, seconded by Michelle Hill, Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to
adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 9:47 a.m., all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — June 15, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m., TBD
Executive Committee — August 17, 2022, 9:00 a.m., TBD (if needed)

.
€2, _ Page3of3




BG06Y'SYB'E | 99CEV'TSTY | TLBIYLBE'S | OB'EVS'BOL'S | OV LOTUWY'S | 2EBYO'90Y'9 | 2GL6GTIOS | OLLSS6SY'S | Gviv9cs9'S | 088v8 8.9 | €92.0v8'8 | S1 1520500 FONYTVE ATHLNOW ONIGNI
sjusunsnipy|
BS0BY'SYE'C | 99CEV'TSTY | TL'BLYLBE'S | OB'EYS'69L'C | OV LOTLbY'S | ZeBY9'90V'9 | 25L6GTIO'S | OLZSEBSY'S | GV LF9ES9S | 08°8v8 2810 | €202.0p8°8 | 511620500 Souereg ysed

JONVIVE
(20'zv6'90¢) (90'986'pEL'L) | 28v/8°219°L [(95259°229°L) [(98 Z¥¥'656) 08'1L50'v6. 28'652'¢51 (52°60¢'c61) (se'1oz'sel’l) |(e6°248'2507) | 85°6/6'6822 |(02'1690107) JNOONI ATHINOW L3N TV1OL
LZBIE06E'D | 98°991'v8Y'0 | 05'6E6'808' | 09'62€'695'/ | ¥8'69G°005' | S6°C06'Z0Z'S | SE'952'609'0 | ¥6'820Z87' | 11 8586LF'9 | 8606129V 2 | 88290550 | L6°0Sh pELT SISNIdXI ATHLNON TVL0L
18292'¢r £8°/¥9'0F lZv.2'85 12°956" LY 18'96.°2¥ 2Z2°095'cE #5°088'0% 85 vEr'8E 68'929'7G 28'€9.2¢ 69'205'GZL eV LEP'SE sesuadx3 Bupeiado yun [ej0L
0v'9SG'ove'e | E0'6LR'EYY'D | €2°G00'6VL'y | BE'ELE'LZS'L | COELSUSKO | €LZ¥e'B9L'S | L8'G/E'895'0 | 9L ¥BG8YYO | 22 L S9E'0 | 9L Zc0SerZ | 819219910 | 85°610°989°G sesuadxg veid [ejoL
6v'v/8'258') | 6¥'89L'9eL't | 66'+16'06€ 88'eve’/02'C | 98'69L'6¥L L | LL'20L'98Y €7°912'9/8') | G6°16L'8G.°L | 9L°0¥5'6/9°L | GE'6L¥'€8G'L | 84926602 L | 6S8LL 8hY JRuIDPIRS WLl 7 “dXT 19O
pied wnjwld IS s809
Souku/M )snlpe uossy
65065262 08'6L0'€/6 uIWRMIS sE08
(60'818'0¢) $5051'881 (9/°6%2'091) 76'8€6'C LLevl'est 95°0¥0'6.1 9£'650'881 L¥'208'98L 91°060'981 10'826'v.L€ 68°07S'GL (B6yypul} soueansuiy
00°005'615'y | 00'005'6LG'y | 00°008'6L5'y | 00°00S'6LS' | 00'00S'6LG'y | 00°009'E0S'Y | 00°009°E0S> | 00'009'C0S Y | OO009'C0SF | 00009°€0SF | 00°002°956'F | 00-008 220G usodaq wierd
(e3e1059) 3500 WwWPY ST08

SIASNIdXI ATHLNOW
YLZ/E'880'0 | 08'08V'BFE'S | ZEVLR'OZP'O | $0TLO'L68'S | 86 LZLLPS'S | GLPGE'9B6'C | ZL'OLG'Z9L'Q | 6L 6LLE6Z'9 | 929S9782'C | SOSI6 LY Lrp09'LEL's L/86/'czl's SWOONI ATHINOW T¥10L
P3329]j0D WiniaId US SE08
0Z'sh1'L SisuBsnlpY 10 SWoSUl 1SN0
69612 zrose 6v°/0Z z6'52¢ 26°219 66095 ¥SLL9 ¥1'295 6£°€69 9628/ 8€°98. 75888 (1aww) swodul3sassyuy
SY'lel'e80’9 | 890STEYE'S | £919L'GZY'O | TL'OPELES'S | 90'POSOVS'S | 0B'E6E'966'S | €9F06'L9L'O | GLOGL'E6ZO | ZE€20PBZS | 60SZL¥LYS | €0BIS08L 6 | L1 128 2zlE P239310D U1 [ej0L
JNOONI ATHINOW
99TErTITYS |TLBLY/8E'GS |06'EVS'6OL'ES |9V LOTLYY'GS [2E'6¥9'00V'08 |2GL6G219'GE |04 LEE'65Y'SS |ShLy92S9'SE |08 8¥8 /8208 |€L92L'0v8' 88 G116/ 050'98 |9 Zrh 19088 sauejeg Bupiels fejoL
swauysnlpy|
99'2ev'2SC'rS (2L 811 188'GS |0B'EYS'6OL'ES |9V LOZ'LYY'GS [2E'6Y9'00V'98 26 I6G'ZT19'GS [0 L€€6Gh'SS |SvLvo'cso's |08'8V8 /8L 9% |€. 92/ 0v8'8S |Gl 1SL050°98 |SE Zrp 19088 oouefeg ysed Bunels
AVIN Adv JHVYIN g34 Nvr o3da AON 100 1d3s 1snonyvy Ane anNnr SIEHY

180d3y ISNIJXI ANV FINOONI

1SNdL JONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




vO'¥6E'719'8E

20°'9Z7'666'8

61002 2t 'or

(AR AR AL

612961801

86'€9¢'/V6 LY

6.'9.7'808'0%

26'029°L6S LY

6L LLLIEL LY

§Z'T9'969'Cy

L9'2EL'85L by

L1°L2.'605 v

2qEAI909Y SIUN0OOY UM [EjOL

85'8/9'618 ZSver'Lso’L | ¥9°591°205 €9'0/6'¥90°L | ¥90LE'THOL | €8'806'v89 8Z°09¥'95/2 8/'186°C9S5'L | 20'8T5'606°L | SO'v66'28Z°L | 0£°€65'8/8 TLBY9'L6L'Y 21qen209y Sjuncody
v8'L0E'06LTL | YE'6ELLYITL | 98'16V'TY'EL | €8'9vL'8ZE'EL | G2'86CVLIEL | 60FOLTLL YL | 0Z'EV0'00L'CL | 89°/SZ'OV8EL | 8V EL6'GEF'SL | 9502 068'Sl | 89°SBLELZ'CL | 95 829bVS ) fei0)
sbueys jenep
0S'Z9L'67L (z5°zse'1¥8) €0°SHE'YSL (ev'15L'982)  |(¥g'508'661) 68°090'7LY (8v'viz'ovl) 0Z'¥8Z %0t (80°zeL'v5Y) 88'605° 2.1 2€295'891 81'G/6'6LL isaseu|
usodaq
YEBEL'LYO'TL | 98'L6Y'ZeY'EL | €8'9PL'BZEEL | GC'86C'PLO'EL | 60FOLVLLYL | 0Z'€v0'00L°SL | 89°/SZ°0v8'EL | 8Y'€/6°GER'EL | 95°G02°068°CL | 89°G6LELL'Sl | 98829 F¥S'€L | 88259 b el aniep oljoiod
€L'219T6l'9L | 9z°0Ge'88L'9L | 95'¥8Y'PL'OL | LG'ESE08L'9L | €L°€29'9LL'OL | L eYTLLOL | 25 v/E'89L'9) | 28'€9L'FOL'OL | LOBYE09L'OL | €L €0V'9SL'9L | L1 €S2 eSLOL | 28 2/rarl oL asuefeg
18992 02'698'¢ S0 lEL'Y 8e'0£.'e L8’y 68'6LL'Y 5901t 98'vle'e 8Z'G¥6'e 95°0LL'Y 0€°09.'c olL'sEL'y 3sasau|
usodeq
92°09€'88L'OL | 95°¥8Y'¥8L'OL | LGESE'08L'OL | €L'ETIOLLOL | L¥bebTLL'OL | 2S5 vie'gLioL | Z8°€9LbOL'OL | LO6FE09L'OL | €LE0P'9GLOL | L1 SE22SL'SL | Z82Lr8rL'OL | 2L /S5 wbL oL s,ao
SJUSWISOAU|
L€'2Ce00E €0°212'00¢ 59121 00¢ €.°610°00€ IsniLg3do
8C's0l 8€°G6 c6'LoL €L6l 1sauay]
€0°212'00¢ S9'lzL'00¢ €.°610'00€ 00°000°00€ JsniL g3do
96°'L08'YYY'y | 96°L08'VYY'Y | 96°108' YV | 96'L08'VPY'Y | 96°L08'YYY'y | 96°L08YYY'Y | 96°L08'vYPy | 967108 PPV | 96 L08TRY Y | 96 108 vy | 96 108 Fh Y | 96 LOSFhb R susodaq Joquiaiy [ejoL
susodag
96°L08' VY'Y | 96°1L08'vYP'y | 96°108'vPY'Yy | 96'L08'VEY'Y | 96°L08'YYY'y | 96°L08'VKY'Y | 967108V VY'Y | 96108 YV | 96 L0S TRV Y | 96 108 vhb'y | 96 108 vvry | 96 108 bbb susodag soquiay
96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'LLE'LE 96°LILE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'lE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'LLE'LE 1e101
sasuadxg
Suoou]
96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/Le'LE 96°LLE"LE 96°LIE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/LE'LE 96°L1€'lE 9Lle'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLE'LE PWIL ¥3IS @ JBA PaNINddY
19'€98'68 62°2v.'68 ¥1°86£°16 16'2/€'26 6.'802'¢6 L°/80'¢6 Ge'188'y6 16'65.'76 16°€55'96 6L°06€'L6 18'892'/6 60'50L'86 1E0L
¥6°€6.L'L 68'659'L €0'Z€6'L v6'€6.' ) ¥6°€6.°L v6'€6.'L ¥6°€6.L'L v6°€6.L'L ¥6°€6.'L v6°€6.L'L ¥6'€6." L 65°208°L sosuadx3
Ze51e'L 99°/56 99°256 ZEGLE'L zEGL6L 99°/56 ZE'GLE'L 99'/56 Buipuny
62°2i7.'68 ¥1'86€'L6 LG'cle'26 6.'802'¢6 Lv'/80'c6 se'188'v6 16'65.'v6 16°€55°96 61°06€'.6 18'892'/6 60'501'86 89'Z16'66 'g"s "uag dako|dwg 3sod
AVIA ddv HVIN g34 Nvr 03da AON 1200 1d3S lsnonv Anr anNnr SANN4

uolJeWIOLU| JUBWIISOAU| PUY pun

1SNYL JONVHNSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




E S6'681°C TETWT'E TLY6T'9 9L'S0L'T SS'LYTTT  00'8YI‘T TTTEOY TTU8Y9T ZETI80T 00'TE6'T 6L 18V'TT 00'0S8'LL 00'00L'LL 00'059'0T Kiees-uon fejo1

- - L7 $1800 jo2s8pul “LOL
68'816°¢ 60811 00y 86°0ES 94°S0% SS'Lvy 65'8EY 81681 8re 099w 007008y 00'000°€ 00'000'% sain | esis
T0'€89 79°'8¢Y 9LCE 80°8¢ 1TLL €96 00°000°€ 00'000°€ 00°000°€ 31VIS Jo LNOMNITEAVAL | O0LLS
= 00°00S 00°00S ONINIVIL | 0ces
- - - SINOHJZ1IL | oves
00'vILT 00°00% 00'8€0'T 00°00T 00941 00'0SL°T 00°0SLT 000S¢T SANOE ALZANS | 08L5
05876 95°/6E S6°TYS 66'1E ddNS 340 B AMANOILYLS | 0cbs
£9'TZT'ST 00°005'S 0€'6 €ETT 000096 00'000°5¢ 00'000's2 0000052 SSANTIIWSLNVUO INIW | - 086S
IP'EET T ey TS'STLT 19°TH 77'8E IVINIH HAUINIOVISOd | S228
9L 8e (4433 00°005'€ 00°005°€ 00°00S°€ (sdueis) 30visod | 02v5
= - 00°00T SIOOH/SOVWATAYASMIN | 085
TLT8L V6'TLT Y6'TL 99'66 IS £L6'20€ 69'€9 00°00S 00°00L 00°00S S3ISNIAXT OSIN | 0888
G§9°C06 98'TLY vE'691 S T9T 00005 00°000 00°005°C T1ddNS ¥ILNIWOD 2 301440 | 0zbs
LLSVT 6768 LY'ET 80°0T 80°0T 8T°01 LY'TT 00°009 00°009 00°00S $3N1ddNS Q004 | 06vS
LLT8L 86'SLE 647507 00'009°€ 00°005°€ 00°009°€ 3NYIINUINONSTTEL | Oves
00°000°9T 00'000°€ 00°000°S 000008 00'000°€ 00°000°S 00°000°C€ WoIT| ozes
= 00°00S°‘€T 00°00SZT 00°000°CT (1Pny) STOINYIS 'LNOD WAV | S0ES

i 00°00S 0000Z‘T 00°00Z°T Bupeg

00'00€“vT 00°00€T 00°00€T 00°00€'T 00°00€'T 00'00€‘T 00°00€‘T 00°00€T 00°00€T 00'00€T 00°00€T 00°00€'T 00°009°ST 00°0S¥'ST 00°000°ST ey
- - (4d#S3) STOINGIS "LNOO WV | 00eS

02/0€/9-6L111L X3 AMVIVS NON

pajebpng SiN3Ll 2a09

0Z0ZAd 139ang |iN3 Ll

E 98'608'6C TT'9TT'8T  9T06V‘vy SOT9T6C  9T'8SI'6C  SE'8TI6T CEVEL'6C  9ETLT6T  LSTI8TY 78'8(8'8T  8¥'VLL0ST  00'v6L'LES 00°078'681 00°'S68'89Y SL33NEH ¥ SIOVM 'LOL
- o A XYL SNI HLTV3H dW3NN 6815
0T'16C 0E'TT [0) 414 0r'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0v'8c (64214 ov'8¢ 07'8¢ 0’8t 0€'1e 0€'TC 00°0s€ 00°0C€E 00°0zE TONVUNSNIZAN | s8i8
G8'T0S'€S 07956V 00'TISE S8'€00°S S8'€00'S S8'€00°S S8'€00°S S8°€00°S S8'€00°S S8°€00°S S8'€00°S S8'€00°S 00°005'6S 00°005°2y 00°000°0Y FONVENSNIHLTYH | 818
- 2 = d¥3 'O0¥d "LSSY diN3 6815
L6°0ST°SET 8L°065C 60'€79°C ST'ETL'E T0°LSS'T T0°LSST 20°'LSST TO'€95C 70'195°C 75'Tes’s °0°'1SSC 67°SST'L0T  00°'7¥9'b0T 0000086 00700088 L3¥ AMOLNGRILNOD | 1815
= - - 00°000°S (evl0) xvLaan | oeis
. - - (o0) void | 1w
B - - VS IFA0TING 'dINIL 0cis
Ll B - JNILYIAO 0e1s
- 00°000°S 00°000% 00°GLS ALIASONOT | spis
€¥°7SL°08C 85TV €9'€S0°TC  E€LYVWL'SE  8LTL9TC  66'895TT  80'6£S°TT 90'6€S'TC  60'6ESTT  08'LS6°TE S9'TOETT  YO'V6S'8E 00°000'89¢ 00°000°SYE 00°000'S€€ AAUVIVS | Obig

aiA aunp _ A “ idy Yaie Aserugey _ Arenuer “ Jagquiessq * JoqUIBAON | 18Cj0300 _ Joquiesdeg | 3snbny _ Aminp 0€-9/1-1 0€-971-L 02/0€/9-61/1/L I4INTT '8 STOVAM
pajebpng pajebpng pajabpng SIN3LE | 3900
TTO0Z-Ad 1202-Ad 0T0TAd l3oang | wau

(2z0z ‘0€ sunr 01 1Z0Z ‘1 AINM) SISNFAXT ONILYHILO 0202 SVIA WoSId

1SNAL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJAVH




Q)

(9991709 | T8TIL'EY  €8LYIOv  [TwiT'eS  TCU9S6TY  189SL°Th  TTO9SEE  vS088°0v  SSVEV'SE  689¢9PS  C8€9LTE  S9COSSLI  O0PYESSS 00026768 o0'svovie || STV.iO0L |
SYLEL'9L 00'€9LTT  Ov'68T'6  0v685'8  Ov'6860T O00TSET  /8€8CC  O0WIZZ  O0799Z  00€66T  00PS6T  SEOvZ'el  00:000°TH 00°00v'L2 0070050y owss300a viva wioL
SV'LEL‘9L 00°€9LTT  OV'68T6  Ov'685'8  Ov6860T O00TSET  [8'€8CC  00VILZ  O0W99Z  00€66T  O0VS6T  8EOvZel 0000007 00°00%'9¢ 00'000'8T /35 Ho3L® 4084 05w | 00¢s
000002 S04 dOLYSIA| 0s8S
00°000°T 00°000'T 00°00S $3ddNS ¥3LNAWOD | ozvs
= = FWYMLIOS ¥3LNdWOD | 0ZvS
5 - 00°000°0C FWYMAHYH ¥3LNINOD | 0009
aLA aunp Re judy uotew | Mrenugsy | Aienuer [ sequiedeq [ JequianoN [ eqoje0 | sequisides | jsmbny | Ainp [ ocon-s T “oconz  [oziosiseiiiz Ll
pa3abpng p1ebpng pajebpng SW31I 30D

[ ezeozad T 1ZozAd | ozozAd 139ang | W3l




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT MAY 2022 (FY22)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 4,252432.66
2022
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
MAY PEOPLE'S UNITED

2 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4,519,500.00 $ (267,067.34)
2 STEALTH/STOP LOSS REIMB (MAY) 218,612.04 | $ (48,455.30)
2 STEALTH/STOP LOSS (MAY) 187,793.95 $ (236,249.25)
2 CANARX 8,861.20 $ (245,110.45)
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 77,168.92 | $ (167,941.53)
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 175,672.76 | $ 7,731.23
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 180,848.69 | $ 188,579.92
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 55,543.88 | $ 244,123.80
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 206,432.98 | $ 450,556.78
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 229,914.53 | $ 680,471.31
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 15,256.96 | $ 695,728.27
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 9,495.24 | $ 705,223 51
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 101,090.56 | $ 806,314.07
12 PEOPLE'S UNITED 83,563.36 | $ 889,877.43
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 70,345.11 | $ 960,222.54
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 30,161.24 | $ 990,383.78
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 168,793.40 [ $§  1,149,177.18
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,225628.17 | $  2,374,805.35
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,095.96 | $  2,387,901.31
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 311,29528 | $§  2,699,196.59
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 185,665.16 | $  2,884,861.75
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 118,959.63 [ $  3,003,821.38
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 100,417.92 [ $  3,104,239.30
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 46,511.48 | $  3,150,750.78
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 204,765.55 | $  3,355,516.33
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,391.72 | $  3,362,908.05
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 567,389.88 | $  3,930,297.93
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 8,746.20 [ $  3,939,044.13
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 240212 [ §  3,941,446.25
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,989.08 | $§  3,998,435.33
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11,500.68 | $  4,009,936.01
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 164,189.08 [ §  4,174,125.09
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 358,855.37 | $§  4,532,980.46
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 123,358.58 | §  4,656,339.04
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5610.20 [ § 4,661,949.24
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 309,323.22 | $  4,971,272.46
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 591,952.01 | $  5,5663,224.47
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 9,49524 [ § 5,572,719.71
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 57,623.00 | $§ 5,630,342.71
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7421164 | $ 5,704,554.35
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 133,466.65 [ §  5,838,021.00
31 CVS CAREMARK (MAY) 1,412,461.09 $ 4,425559.91
31 BLUE MEDICARE RX (APR) 436,552.20 $  3,989,007.71
31 PAYROLL (MAY) 29,809.86 $  3,959,197.85
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (MAY) 13,952.95 $ 3,945244.90
31 INTEREST 24569 | $  3,945,490.59
$  3,945490.59

$ 3,945490.59

$  3,945490.59

$  3,945,490.59




$  3,945,490.59
$ 3,945490.59
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
MAY Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444,801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
MAY Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 89,742.29
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,793.94 1015321 $ 89,863.67
31 Total $ 89,863.67
PEOPLE'S UNITED
MAY Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
MAR CD-Easthampton Savings $ 300,217.03
31 9 mos. @ 0.40% x1851 105.28 | $ 300,322.31
Total $ 300,322.31
INVESTMENTS
MAY CD-Florence Savings $ 6,431,626.12
31 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 4/5/22) 84524 | $ 6,432,471.36
31 Total $ 6,432,471.36
MAY CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,756,724.14
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 12/6/21) x7548 39036 | $ 9,757,114.50
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 2/16/22) x7499 1,466.71 |3 9,758,581.21
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 5/6/22) x7481 156456 | $§ 9,760,145.77
Total $ 9,760,145.77
MAY Portfolio Value MAY 1, 2022 $ 12,641,139.34
Additional Investment $ 12,641,139.34
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 149,162.50 | $ 12,790,301.84
Total $ 37,794,715.46




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

'HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST |

FOR JUNE 2022 PREMIUMS
JUNE PREMIUMS NOT PAID TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
AS OF MAY 31, 2022 IN\/OICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
. June 3 2022
CHESTER 15,256.96 6/3/2022
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 25,186.13 6/1/2022
GOSHEN 3,880.72 6/3/2022
GRANBY 177,156.02 6/1/2022
HADLEY 171,673.06 6/1/2022
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DIST. 209,946.04 6/1/2022
PLAINFIELD 6,543.08 6/1/2022
BUCKLAND 19,978.97 6/3/2022
FRONTIER REGIONAL SCHOOL DIST. 172,308.72 6/2/2022
GILL 11,044.40 6/1/2022
SO. DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY DIST. 5,259.28 6/3/2022
SUNDERLAND WATER DIST. 1,445.20 LATE FEE ASSESSED (6/9)
$ 819,678.58




a
~

| 9659 | evso 6759 LS9 8159 1559 959 81S9 8259 06v9 €9 1919 8LV9 vy | sueld |IV - TV1OL
8792 £09¢ T65T v8st ¥8s¢ 065¢ 185¢ 0£5¢ 6952 6SS¢ 0SSz £vST LEST £25C sue|d X3A3IN [ejoL
61<T 60€T Z0€T 9671 9671 YOET £6TT L8TT 14 v8ZT z8T1 0871 vLTT €121 AuQ eshojdwz-4
60T v67T 06¢T 887T 8371 9871 887T €871 ¥87T SLTT 8971 €971 €971 0SZt Auo sshojdwz-H
X3Ia3IW
StL otL L 1472 01L v0L £0L 60L 10L ¥69 €69 10L 69 €99 sueld Odd 4%8H [ejoL
T Z6¢€ S6E L6E 66€ z6¢ 16€ 26€ [8€ 6L€ 6L€ 8¢ ¥8¢€ L9€ sue|d Ajwe4 |gjo|
€2¢ 8T¢ L1€ vTE 11€ 4%3 413 LT€ v1€ Q1€ Y1 LTIE 0T€ 96C sue|d sakoidwI ej0
S0€ €8¢ €87 €87 18¢C LLT 8LT 8/¢ 1.2 79T 59z 0T 69¢ 8t Odd 4 [e101
0LT 6vT 0ST 15T 5T 6vT 15T 0SIT LYT YT Tl raa 4 67T Alwe -4
GeT vET €€t Z€1 62T 87T LTT 8Tt Z4 12T vZ1 87T 9zT 61T Auo sshojdwz-4
ot [Ty 67V 8Ty 6Ct LT QT IEP 0ct 1434 8T 1234 STv STt Odd H [B101
1474 34 ST 9T LYT £h ove e ove 8€T 8ct e 1T 8€¢ Anwe4-H
83T ¥8T ¥8I1 Z8T Z8T v8T S81T 68T 06T v6T 061 68T 8T LLT Aup eshojdwz-H
(0dd) @ay¥y3434d 19373 3¥VO anTg
5443 oses Svee 7ses vsze [ 143 08zE 692¢ 852E LETE 00z¢ L1TE LyzE 9zze sue|d OWH 48H (8101
v6TT S0ZT [4%4s 11CT €121 a4 €TeT €71 8TTI 9171 [ R4 vICT 6TCT LTTT sue|d AliweS [ejo1
1324 QEL ovL ovL oSz v 1SL Syt Lyl L 9¢/ 6L Sst LyL L + 9ahojdw3 [e101
9871 06¢T €6CT TOET 1621 v6TT 90¢€T TOET €671 6.7T 6vTT vSzT €LTT 79zt sue|d eakojdw3 [ejo
12LT TELT ovLT LYLT 6VLT 1G/T v9/T 8SLT 0SLT QELT 6TLT STUT TSLT SYLT OWH 4 [e101
w9 SS9 859 859 659 €99 999 99 LS9 659 ¥99 €99 0.9 9.9 Anwed-4
€8¢ 8LE 08¢ 08¢ 78¢ 6L€ 08¢ 6L€ 6L€ 0LE 99¢ 89¢ LLE €L€ L + 99Aodw3-4
969 869 0L 60/ 80L 60L 8TL STL vIL W 689 69 S0z 969 Aup sshojdwz-4
T0ST 66YT S0ST S0ST S0ST ZIST 91sT T1ST 80ST 70ST T8Y1 T6VT S6YT 18PT OWH H [e101
78S 0SS vSS €SS vSS 095 LSS 655 195 LSS 1SS 1SS 65 TvS Anwe-H
09¢ LS€E 09¢ 09¢ 89¢ L9€ TLE 99¢ 89¢ TLE 0LE 18€ 8L€ vLE L + 8afojdw3-H
065 765 165 765 €89 <8s 885 985 645 €/S 095 095 895 995 Auo esholdwz-H
Alnr aNnnr AVI ddv HVIN g34 Nvr o3a AON 190 1d3s |Lsnonv | A1nr aNnr 3an19 OWH
7202 NV1d

Junoy ue|d 0202-6102-Al
}sni] @oueinsu| dnoag Ayunog asiysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53

> > >» >» >» > >» >» > > > > > > > > >

AMOUNT PAID

AR - AR R - - A - R R A < A = I - T - S - S T S - S - S T S T S Y S Y Y S Y Y PP S

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00

> >» >» >» >» >» >» >» > >»>» > 2> > > > >

A = Actual Info.

3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

(206,202.30)

(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93

200,197.71

128,932.55

(722,257.07)

(303,911.79)

(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25

(1,333,411.82)

(266,299.14)

86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53

CUMULATIVE VAR.
$ 266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45

PP P B A P PO B O B P P P P P P B P P P P P P P P P P P

(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21

E = Estimate based on some actual information




ST'ETT'T6E9 A

swie xy SWIe)D SAD €T°959°0S€ HOV ¢c0e/9t/s
72/St/S’|loAed 19N SIDIUIMNIBYD 9T /TT'TT HOV 2zoz/se/s
wniwaJd xy xapajn S9A XXX XY dJeIIP3IA BN|g 0Z'TSS9EY HOV Zcoz/se/s
swie xyeue) SOA XXX xyeue) 08'S0C‘Y C8LS geoe/€e/s

1PUIBIY| oveS 1seowo) HI°10¢7 18/S zeoe/ee/s

asuadx3 auoyds|aL NOIV St'9TT 08.S zeoe/ge/s
dnueapd asemyos Sulg J3qeH piemp3 00°00t°0T 6LLS geoe/ee/s
sep 92UN0SIAaA] 08'6T 8LLS ceoz/see/s

UOI3EJ0][B JUBWIBINBIAYIN pieog juswauney allysdwey 8/°065°C 9/.S zeoe/ge/s
aunf - adueJnsu| yijeaH 1I90H 071659 LLLS zeoe/ge/s
BIBRREIE puUD [eUOEN (0/°8S S/LS geoe/ge/s

swiejd xy SWIeD SAD 78'S80v/T HOV zc0z/8t/s

9|qeasinquiial aduelnsuiay

2Z/11/9’|104Aed 10N
swiep xy

HOV 720z/8T1/S
HOV ZZ0Z/T1/S
HOV zzoz/1t/S

WNNN (20°€809S)
SIBMIMNDBYD ZH PTT'TT
swie|) SAD 9T°20TvSE

3|geasinquiiad 8dueinsulay
swie xy

1] snouep

swied xyeue)

Aen- @dueunsu| [euag
Aejp - 9deUINSU 9417
Jauoj

AVIN - 3u3y

auoyd

Jauoj

AVIN -92ueinsuiay
Suipunjaud wie Ajyiuop

WNNN

swien SAD

00€s Ji891e.41S sn8eJed

S9A XXX xyeue)
suj dnoJg ySIV - idd

|ennjp uoisog

9SNOH 9aJ] ayy

0L¢s Aljeay 15 Suny

UOZLIBA

uoseln gM

dnoup usulled y3jeals

= A 404

(z0'625T9T1)
86'9T9'EEl
00°€9€'T
0¥'SS9'y
60°8€T
ST'ZY
0T'vLT
00°00€'T
0022
99761
S6°€6L°L8T
00°00S'6TS'V

VLLS
€LLS
¢LLS
TLLS
0/.S
69/S
89/9

HOV T20Z/v/s
HOV z20zZ/v/s
HOV zz0z/v/s
reoe/v/s
zeoe/e/s
reoz/e/s
reoe/e/s
teoe/e/s
teoe/e/s
teoe/e/s
UM 7202/T/S
alim 7z0oe/e/s




Exhibit 1B

Hampshire County

Medical Claims Repricing
Relative Claim Costs by Major Service Category
In & Out-of-Network Claims
Medical Claims Incurred 8/2020 - 7/2021, Paid Through 9/2021

Carrier A Carrier B Carrier C
Claim Type Relative Costs Relative Costs Relative Costs
Inpatient Hospital 100.0% 83.4% 92.3%
Outpatient Hospital® 100.0% 129.2% 124.7%
Physician 100.0% 99.8% 102.7%
Other® 100.0% 94.4% 98.6%
Total 100.0% 107.1% 108.5%

'Before any benefits are applied
ZIncludes independent lab
®Includes private duty nursing/home health, ambulance, durable medical equipment, and orthotics/prosthetics

K:AZBM20\, -k pshire C Y P arrier Comparison Summary - + ire County
Carrier Comparison Summary - Hampshire County M l LLI MAN

Proprietary Information containing trade secrets and/or commercial and financial
information exempt from disclosure under any applicable state or federat law including

without limitation the federal Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552) and similar state laws.

5/6/2022 5:14 PM




Ao

HealthSmartRx Solutions

Smart Rx Assist Medical Savings Analysis - Hampshire County
Created 4/14/2022

a0 | Soeeoss281 | $1,209.44826

$2,949.87

HS Rx Fee $362,834.48

Net Trust Savings $846,613.78




'$J03384 JaLpo pue ‘soydesfowap taquisw ‘usisap uejd yausq
‘pusds 3nup Alje1dads uo paseq Aien Aew S3uines [ENJaY “J3AO P3LIIED SIUNOLIE 3[GHOINPIP Y1IM BIEP SULALIBPUN Ut BJEYS 1509 BUlSSEq 19GUIaW pue UIBYS 1502 %40€ & BUIZIIIN UO P3seq S1BWASS ue S| SBUIAES JaN PaIeWNSI, . 'PAPIACIH BIEP WIR U0 paseq pazijenuue s| puads ss0.8 pajewnis3,

puads Ajjedads |enuue pajoafosd Jo (%6°€T) ZST'TTOTS Jo s3ulnes [enuue p31a3fo.d e aney |im wetSoud Aedo) Xyiuapnud ay1 Sunuswsajdwy

625'S$ 1ze'L £76°862'L$ 0Z6'6¢$ €98'gee’/$ lejof
(iaquusiy % SID)

1s09 1d1iog *bay . sidiiog puads jusi|p Jus.ngy 21els 1s09 19gtuspy buds eie)
(%6cL) 2SZ°LLO"LS «xSBUIAES JoN pajewpsy
v80°Le€$ s994 weliboid xyjuspnig
%S"81 sbBuineg fyjerdadg Jo o
9ce'ebe’L$ sBuiaeg xyjuapnid pajewysy

pezijenuuy — Alewwing Ajiunyioddg

¢c02/1€/80 - L202/10/60 abuey sjeg
08Z'6 sloquisiy
(L199H) 1sn11 s9ueinsul dnoig Ajuno) suysduwen [wep slD

pezijenuuy — sjewnys3 sbuines jusijo)

Xyuapnid pazijenuuy — Alewwng
> (LIDDH) 3sni] @oueinsuj dnougy Ayuno) aliysdweH




Summer 2022 Webinar Series
Boost your emotional health this summer by joining us for live 30-minute
webinars lead by our clinical team.

June
Building a Resilient Mindset: Learn about the mind-body connection, how to improve your emotional resilience, and
how to incorporate present awareness and mindfulness into your everyday life.

Resisting the Pressure to be Perfect: We'll explain perfectionism, what the pressure does to us, ways to think
differently about high standards, and how to face fears of imperfection.

Habits: Building the Good, Breaking the Bad: We’ll share tips on how to take your next big step toward a better life,
whether that’s creating new habits or working on cutting out an unhealthy habit.

July

Getting Unstuck: The Science of Moving Forward: Do you often feel stuck or powerless in times of uncertainty? We’'ll
help you assess your own challenges and share powerful strategies to help you thrive despite the unknown and learn
practical ways to restore your wellbeing.

Retrain Your Brain: The Case for Gratitude: Research shows that strengthening your gratitude muscle can lower stress
and improve mood...and building this muscle actually feels good! We will share ways you can strengthen your gratitude
muscle and retrain your brain with practical ideas for every day.

August

Staying Refreshed and Preventing Burnout: Do you ever feel like no matter how hard you try, you're still not thriving? If
so, you're not alone (recent studies show 40% of us are feeling burnt out) and there is hope. Join us as we share the
powerful impact of discovering and living by your values. You'll receive practical insights about how to get past barriers
that leave many of us feeling unfulfilled and drained

Getting Unstuck: The Science of Moving Forward: Do you often feel stuck or powerless in times of uncertainty? We’'ll
help you assess your own challenges and share powerful strategies to help you thrive despite the unknown and learn
practical ways to restore your wellbeing.

Capturing Your Time Thieves: Tools for Time Management: Struggling to get it all done each day and feeling
overwhelmed? We’ll explain how we get off track, alternative approaches for success and practical tools for everyday life.

When registering, please use the access code HCGIT. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email from Zoom
containing information about joining the webinar.

q‘i':)




ceoe/els

" UONRIBUNUIBI JO SULIOJ SNOLIBA IBYIO0 1O “UOISSILLLIOD SPLLISAO

‘s99y buynsuod “saay Juswabeue pue BunLIMISpUN pnjul Aew uopesusdwo) “Ajjod aueinsu Jo ssauIsng Siy) BUAISS pue bupeyd jo 3nsaJ e se uonesusdILIod 10 S98) dNSIaI Aew dnols Jaupey yleals

%0°0 SUOISSIWWOY)

2z0z/ve/s0

Aqg sauepdesse ypm w4

2202/¥72/50
Aq saueydosoe yum Wi+

220e/ve/s0
Aq aouejdasse ypm pixH

snje)s 84nsopIsiq

ad 0 malaay Buipuad

ad 10 mainay Buipuag

Qd 0 maiaay Buipuad

papnjouj

Bupioriyy vejd

papnjouj

papnjouj

papnjouj

doueApPY 2i198dg

papnjouj

%G1 %ot" %
91'9LLYIEL $ | 08'262°181'T $ | voee9'zree $ | 9e-e6E'952'Z $
%G1 %€ g
9L'9LLYLE'} $ | 08'Z62°18LT $ | voreco'zree $ | 9¢°¢6'952°2 $

Z uopdo

| uondo

Auedwo) suimwy uy

[emausy

dNOYO JINIAVd

yijoals+

%S~ %t Y%
9L'9LL'VI6 ) $|08762°18L°C $ | ¥0'6E9°TYEE $ | 957€6£°952°C $
89655651 $ | ovviLiL8lL $ | z6'6LZ'S6L §$ | 827220881 $
FAAL 4 $ | 88's¥ $|L26F $|9viy $
v6'vS $ 18629 $|0L29 $ | §9°59 $
68°81 $ | 5602 $|1ivee $ | r60Z $
verel vereL veich velel
000°00¢ $ | 000's8Z $ | 000°6.2 $ | 000'6L2 $
paywiun pajwijun paywiun payuun
pajiwijun pajiwijun Pajiwiun paywjun
Xy ? [edlpaiN X 8 [edIpay XY B |edipeiy XY ® [edIpaii
}iewaiey SAD )}iewsied SAD jiewsied SAD yiewsied SAD
VIA Sg29 VYIN S804 YN Sg049 YA S808
VIN 8829 VIN s808 YIN S8089 YN s808
VIN s809 VIN S804 YIN s909 VI 828
Y v Y Y
wnun wnupn wnupn wnun
jualing

jsniy eaueinsuj dnouisy fyunosn saysduwery

daouaisig %
Ayiiger 3s09 wnuwixeypy
QousIelId %
winiwsld pexi4 jenuuy

~ 3SN3dX3 JONVANSNIZY TVLOL

ERIEYEYTTTe K73
wniwald di199dg jenuuy
winwald ayroadsg Ajyjuop

ajyisodwon 296¢
Awey 05€2
Auo 33 (41

;JoenUO0D 2199dS

‘e[qnanpaq ay12ads jenpiipul
Juswesinquiey wnuwiixeyy auwiay oiioeds
Jwinuixeyy auwinay uejd

:pepnjouy sjiyausg oiIoeds

‘wad

LIOPUBA 3N

“jlompeN Odd

‘Ydi

:buney ieriuen

‘HIHAVO

S§S01 dOLS J1dI03dS

FHLIVA IALDFAHT
‘dNOYD

zzoz ‘L Aine

LWOD"SUIMLUB @ UIWIS IPUIL
688£-857-(£02): 1

80910 VIN 12358210/,

0T9 NS ‘19915 W04 00T

Auedwiod suimwy ue ‘dnols) Jaulied yies1s

s tpuliy




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

| FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING EXPENSES (July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023)

mem | BUDGET FY2020 FY-2021 FY-2022 FY-2023
cooe | ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted
WAGES & BENEF! 7/1/19-6/30/20 7-1/6-30 7-1/6-30 7-1/6-30
5110 | saLary* 335,000.00 345,000.00 368,000.00 370,000.00
5145 | LONGEVITY 575.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 6,000.00
5130 | OVERTIME - -
5120 | TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL - -
481 | FicA (062) - -
5186 | MED TAX (.0145) 5,000.00 - ¥
5181 | CONTRIBUTORY RET. 88,000.00 98,000.00 104,644.00 106,719.00
5180 | EMP. ASST. PROG, EAP - -
5184 | HEALTH INSURANCE 40,000.00 42,500.00 59,500.00 61,500.00
5185 | LIFE INSURANCE 320.00 320.00 350.00 350.00
5189 | UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX - -
TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 468,895.00 489,820.00 537,494.00 544,569.00
ITEM| BUDGET FY2020
CODE ITEMS Budgeted
NON SALARY EXF 7/1/19-6/30/20
5300 | ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS8PF) - -
Rent 15,000.00 15,450.00 15,600.00 16,500.00
Parking 1,200.00 1,200.00 500.00 500.00
5305 | ADM. CONT. SERVICES (Audit) 12,000.00 12,500.00 13,500.00 16,500.00
5320 | LEGAL 32,000.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 -
5340 | TELEPNONE/INTERNET 3,600.00 3,500.00 3,600.00
5490 | FOOD SUPPLIES 500.00 600.00 600.00 600.00
5420 | OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIE 2,500.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
5580 | MISC. EXPENSES l 500.00 700.00 500.00 500.00
5580 | NEWSPAPER/MAGS/BOOKS 100.00 -
5420 | POSTAGE (Stamps) 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
5275 | POSTAGE METER RENTAL
5380 | MINI GRANTSWELLNESS 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 20,000.00
5420 | STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP.
5780 | SURETY BONDS 1,250.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
5340 | TELEPHONES - -
5320 | TRAINING 500.00 500.00
5710 | TRAVEL INIOUT of STATE 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 5,000.00
5188 | UTILITIES 4,000.00 3,000.00 4,800.00 5,500.00
TOT. Inderect Costs - -
Total Non-Salary 104,650.00 77,700.00 77,850.00 72,850.00
ITEM| BUDGET FY2020 |  FY-2021 | Fy-2022 FY-2023
CODE ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted
LT. 711119-6/30/20]  7-1/6-30 | 7-1/6-30 7-1/6-30
6000 | COMPUTER HARDWARE 20,000.00 - -
5420 | COMPUTER SOFTWARE - -
5420 | COMPUTER SUPPLIES 500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00
5850 | DESK TOP PCs 2,000.00
5300 | MISC PROF & TECH SERV.* 18,000.00 26,400.00 40,000.00 136,800.00
TOTAL DATA PROCESSING | 40,500.00 27,400.00 41,000.00 141,800.00
| ToTaLs || 614,045.00 | 594,920.00 656,344.00 759,219.00

PROPOSED BUDGET FY-2023

PROPOSED BUDGET FY-2023




